From: Vayatour A

To: Andromeda Lyrandrita; trakindo@antavaya.com; Sari Diyah Mahendrawati
Cc: ahmad.maulana@antavaya.com; contactcenter@antavaya.com

Subject: Re: Ticket: ADRIAAN & GWENETH LOUISE PRETORIUS

Date: 15 September 2022 11:06:12

Dear Bu Sari,

Mohon bantuannya untuk bantu request sea plane nya ya Bu

Dear Bu Myrta,

Berikut reservasinya , harap diperiksa kembali
( dipastikan sebelum issue , gender & nama sudah sesuai dengan KTP dan document
perjalanan selama covid sudah disiapkan )

2J6GB9/65 QSBSB 0521651 AG 15330114 15SEP
1.1PRETORIUS/GWENETH LOUISE MS

1.QR 1364 ) 090CT JNBDOH HK1 1355 2315 O* ESU 1
2.QR 956J) 100CT DOHCGK HK1 0240 1545 O* EMO 1
3.QR 955J 240CT CGKDOH HK1 0110 0545 O* EMO 2
4.QR 1367 ) 240CT DOHJNB HK1 0715 1440 O* EMO 2
Harga = Rp 86.500.000//business class

Time Limit = 20 September // 12:00

domestic flight

=== Summary ===

Booking Code  :62GOVG

Status :RESERVED

Time Limit :Sunday, 18 Sep 2022 08:00
Company :TRAKINDO UTAMA
Passenger

1. MS GWENETH LOUISE PRETORIUS (ADULT)

1 GARUDA / GA 430 (Y)

Soekarno Hatta (CGK) - Monday, 10 Oct 2022 10:50 (UTC+7)
Lombok International Airport (LOP) - Monday, 10 Oct 2022 13:55 (UTC+8)
+ 20 Baggage Allowance

2 GARUDA / GA 433 (Y)
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Lombok International Airport (LOP) - Monday, 24 Oct 2022 14:40 (UTC+8)
Soekarno Hatta (CGK) - Monday, 24 Oct 2022 15:40 (UTC+7)
+ 20 Baggage Allowance

Payment
Total Paid : 3,744,330.00 IDR // economy class

Check In : 09 Oktober
Check Out : 10 Oktober
1 Kamar // 1 Malam

Days Hotel and Suites Jakarta Airport (Managed By
Wyndham) *4

Jl Pembangunan 3 No 17 Soekarno Hatta Intl Airport Area 15121 Tangerang Indonesia, Karang Anyar, Tangerang

Superior = Rp 466.000/r/n/breakfast

Swiss Belhotel Airport Jakarta

Airport Hub, Jalan Husein Sastranegara Kavling 1 Benda Bandara Soekarno Hatta 15127 Tangerang
Indonesia, Benda. Tangerang
Deluxe = Rp 809.000/r/n/breakfast

** Jika konfirm issue, mohon untuk pastikan melengkapi persyaratan yang ditentukan
airlines.

Mohon sebelum melakukan penerbangan double check kembali ke airlines tersebut ( jika
ada peraturan baru yang berlaku ),

dikarenakan jika tidak bisa berangkat karena kekurangan dokumen, tiket tidak bisa
direfund.**

Time limit for issue the ticket: (auto cancel by system)

Estimasi harga ticket: IDR /orang (harga dapat berubah dan tidak menjamin hingga ticket
dicetak)

- One way economy class, nonendors, nonreroute, perubahan diperbolehkan dan ticket
tidak dapat direfund setelah issue

** Mohon issue ticket sebelum time limit dengan mengirimkan TCAR yang sudah
diapprove **

Figy Putri
Thanks and Regards,


https://maps.google.com/?cid=11042710469848268388
https://maps.google.com/?cid=16805381511560263080

Antavaya Implant Team Trakindo - Travel Consultant
Email : vayatour.a@trakindo.co.id , trakindo@antavaya.com

Office Hour : Monday - Friday 08:00 - 17:00
After Hour & Public Holiday please contact our CONTACT CENTER
Phone : 021-2922-7999 | Email : contactcenter@antavaya.com

To compliment or complaint about our services, please click on the link below :
http://survey.antavaya.com/limesurvey/index.php/631582?lang=en

From: Andromeda Lyrandrita <alyrandrita@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 9:04 AM

To: Vayatour A <Vayatour.A@trakindo.co.id>; trakindo@antavaya.com
<trakindo@antavaya.com>

Cc: ahmad.maulana@antavaya.com <ahmad.maulana@antavaya.com>;
contactcenter@antavaya.com <contactcenter@antavaya.com>
Subject: RE: Ticket: ADRIAAN & GWENETH LOUISE PRETORIUS

Dear Mbak Figy,
Passport Ibu Gweneth yang baru. Terlampir.

Best Regards,

Myrta
HC Project

PT Trakindo Utama
Head Office

TMT 1 Building, 11" Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia

Tel: +62 21 782 2373, 2997 6620 Ext. 1246 » Mobile: +62 812 1016 142
Fax: +62 21 782 2357, 2997 6612

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228 * WhatsApp 0811 5500 228

Facebook ¢ LinkedIn * YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama

Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo

From: Andromeda Lyrandrita

Sent: 15 September 2022 0:14

To: Vayatour A <Vayatour.A@trakindo.co.id>; trakindo@antavaya.com

Cc: ahmad.maulana@antavaya.com; contactcenter@antavaya.com
Subject: Ticket: ADRIAAN & GWENETH LOUISE PRETORIUS

Dear Mbak Figy

Mohon booking ticket sesuai details dibawah ini:


http://survey.antavaya.com/limesurvey/index.php/631582?lang=en
http://www.trakindo.co.id/
https://www.facebook.com/PT-Trakindo-Utama-1797429450527466/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/pt.-trakindo-utama
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCS1sooZRye8Hbbn2XCNMXGw/videos
https://www.instagram.com/trakindoutama/

Domestik: Ekonomi
International: Business

Gwen Pretorius

09 October

Depart Johannesburg at 07:15, arrive in Doha at 16:35 on QR1364

Depart Doha at 18:35, arrive in Jakarta at 07:40 on 10 October on QR0956. Stop Over 2 hours.
10 October

Depart Jakarta at 10:50 land in Lombok at 13:55 on Garuda airlines GA0430

Depart Lombok at 15:30 on the Seaplane.

Return trip
240ctober

Depart on Seaplane at 08:00 arrive in Lombok at 08:20

Depart Lombok at 12:40 arrive in Jakarta at 13:40 on Batik Air ID6659

Depart Jakarta at 18:25 arrive in Doha at 23:00 on QR0957

Depart Doha at 02:30 arrive in Johannesburg at 09:55 on QR1363 on the 25th. Stop over 3.5
hours

Adriaan Pretorius

09 October

Seaplane to Lombok at 13:30

Garuda from Lombok to Jakarta at 14:40 on GA0433
Accommodation for one night at a hotel close to the airport
10 October

Garuda from Jakarta to Lombok at 10:50 on GA0430
Seaplane from Lombok to Benete at 15:30

Terima kasih

Best Regards,

Myrta
HC Project

PT Trakindo Utama
Head Office

TMT 1 Building, 11" Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia

Tel: +62 21 782 2373, 2997 6620 Ext. 1246  Mobile: +62 812 1016 142
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



